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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
ENERGY RESOURCES 

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION, 
FOR THE PALMDALE HYBRID POWER 
PROJECT BY THE CITY OF PALMDALE 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 08-AFC-09 

EXTENSION OF 30-DAY DEADLINE 
PURSUANT TO TITLE 20, CALIFORNIA 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION 
1716(g) 

 
 
The Applicant for the Palmdale Hybrid Power Plant (PHPP) (08-AFC-9) made a timely 

objection on December 30, 2008 to Data Requests 86 and 87 from the Energy Commission 
Staff’s Data Request Set 1 (#1-88).  Staff and the Applicant are engaged in discussions regarding 
the scope of the referenced data requests in an effort to resolve Applicant’s objections.  In order 
to provide more time to reach resolution,  Applicant agrees to extend the 30-day deadline 
(currently January 30, 2009) for filing a motion to compel pursuant to California Code of 
Regulations Section 1716(g) an additional week to February 6, 2009. 

 
 
DATED:  January 27, 2009 Respectfully submitted, 

           /S/ MARC T. CAMPOPIANO 

___________________________________ 
Marc T. Campopiano 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
Counsel to Applicant 
 
 
 










